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DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




	Project Programming
Construction Engineering Obligation Checklist

	This form to be completed by Construction Division Project Coordinator 

	Local Public Agency (LPA):

     
	LPA Responsible Charge:

     

	State Project No.:

     
	Project Name and Location:

     

	State Control No.:

     
	Date of Review:

     
	Checked By:

     


	Item

#
	Task Description or Questions
	Completed
	If No, Define

Corrective Action
	Details or Information

Used to Verify Content
	Additional Comments

	
	
	Yes
	No
	N/A
	
	
	

	1.
	Is this phase of work included in the TIP/STIP?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	2.
	Are the current scope and project limits consistent with the current approved NEPA document?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	3.
	Is the current scope an eligible use of the Federal-aid category requested?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	4.
	If the LPA is hiring a consultant, have the scope of work, independent cost estimate, draft RFP and selection panel been approved by NDOT?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	5.
	If the LPA is doing CE in-house, are they adequately equipped and staffed?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	6.
	Are the CE phase costs estimated completely and accurately, including RC costs, consultant and/or in-house CE costs, and any indirect administrative costs?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	     
	     
	     

	7.
	Is the overall project estimate valid?
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	 FORMCHECKBOX 
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